

ARKANSAS SENATE
85th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2005
Amendment Form

Subtitle of Senate Bill No. 468

"AN ACT TO AMEND THE ARKANSAS WORKFORCE IMPROVEMENT GRANT
PROGRAM."

Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill No. 468.

Amend Senate Bill No. 468 as originally introduced:

Page 1, delete line 32 through 36 entirely, and substitute the following:

~~"(2) "Approved private institution" means a nonprofit two-year or four-year degree-granting institution of postsecondary education or an institution dedicated to educational purposes and located in Arkansas that offers completion of an occupational training program as defined by the federal government and that:~~

~~(A) Is operated privately under the control of an independent board and not directly controlled or administered by any public agency or political subdivision;~~

~~(B) Restricts the use of public funds to educational programs with a secular purpose;~~

~~(C) Provides a collegiate level course of instruction for a minimum of two (2) years leading to or directly creditable toward an associate or baccalaureate degree or provides a course that leads to completion of an occupational training program;~~

~~(D) Is accredited by an accrediting agency certified and recognized by the United States Department of Education or the division of agency evaluation and institutional accreditation or is a school giving satisfactory assurance that it has the potential for accreditation and is making progress that if continued will result in its achieving accreditation;~~

~~(E) Does not discriminate in the admission of students on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin and is otherwise in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Civil Rights Act of 1968 and executive orders issued pursuant to them; and~~

~~(F)(vii) Subscribes to the principle of academic freedom;~~

~~(3)(2) "Approved public institution" means a two-year or four-year degree-granting institution of postsecondary education or an institution dedicated to educational purposes and located in Arkansas that offers completion of an occupational training program as defined by the federal government and that:~~

~~(A) Is directly controlled or administered by a public~~



~~agency or political subdivision;~~

~~(B) Receives appropriations directly or indirectly from the General Assembly for operating expenses;~~

~~(C) Provides a collegiate level course for a minimum of two (2) years leading to or directly creditable toward an associate or baccalaureate degree or provides a course that leads to completion of an occupational training program;~~

~~(D) Is accredited by an accrediting agency certified and recognized by the United States Department of Education or the Division of Agency Evaluation and Institutional Accreditation or is a school giving satisfactory assurance that it has the potential for accreditation and is making progress that if continued will result in its achieving accreditation;~~

~~(E) Does not discriminate in the admission of students on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin and is otherwise in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Civil Rights Act of 1968 and executive orders issued pursuant to them; and~~

~~(F) Subscribes to the principle of academic freedom;~~

(1) "Approved institution" means a public-supported or private, non-profit postsecondary institution with its primary headquarters located in Arkansas that is eligible to receive Title IV Federal student aid funds or any nursing school with its primary headquarters located in Arkansas that is eligible to participate in Title IV Federal student aid programs."

AND

Page 2, delete lines 1 through 36 entirely

AND

Page 3, delete lines 1 through 21 entirely

AND

Page 3, line 22, delete "~~(4)~~(3)" and substitute "~~(4)~~(2)"

AND

Page 3, line 24, delete "~~(5)~~(4)" and substitute "~~(5)~~(3)"

AND

Page 3, line 25, delete "~~(6)~~(5)" and substitute "~~(6)~~(4)"

AND

Page 3, line 30, delete "~~(7)~~(6)" and substitute "~~(7)~~(5)"

AND

Page 4, line 2, delete "~~(8)~~(7)" and substitute "~~(8)~~(6)"

AND

Page 4, line 9, delete "~~(9)~~(8)" and substitute "~~(9)~~(7)"

AND

Page 4, line 11, delete "~~(10)~~(9)" and substitute "~~(10)~~(8)"

AND

Page 4, line 15, delete "~~(11)~~(10)" and substitute "~~(11)~~(9)"

AND

Page 4, line 17, delete "~~(12)~~(11)" and substitute "~~(12)~~(10)"

AND

If appropriate, renumber the remaining sections of the bill

The Amendment was read the first time, rules suspended and read the second time and _____

By: Senator Broadway

KAC/TAT - 03-16-2005 08:04

KAC734

Secretary